From: Ravi, Kavita (FELLOW
Sent:  12/26/2012 9:40:25 AM

To: Dietz, Sidney (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4);
audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov (audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cec: Allen, Meredith (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEA¢)
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Super-efficient Equipment and Appliance Deployment (SEAD) Initiative

Dear Sid,

Thanks for the response. I hope to be able to meet in the late afternoon after my flight gets in
midday. I hope that will work for your team as well.

Look forward to meeting you and your team.

Best regards and a very Happy New Year,

Kavita

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 26, 2012 12:29 PM

To: audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov; Ravi, Kavita (FELLOW)

Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Re: Super-efficient Equipment and Appliance Deployment (SEAD) Initiative

Audrey and Kavita --

Yes, let's meet. The EE team will contact Kavita directly to make arrangements, and I hope to
sit in as well. Thanks!

yours,

sid

SB GT&S 0306772


mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:audrey.iee@cpuc.ca.gov

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard.

From: Lee, Audrey [mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.govl

Sent: Tuesday, December 25, 2012 10:54 PM

To: Dietz, Sidney; Kavita Ravi (kavita.ravi@ha.doe.gov) <kavita.ravi@hg.doe.gov>
Cc: Allen, Meredith

Subject: Super-efficient Equipment and Appliance Deployment (SEAD) Initiative

Hi Sid,

Kavita Ravi, from DOE, will be in San Francisco Jan 7 and was wondering if there are any appliance
efficiency folks at PG&E interested in meeting with her. She works on the Super-efficient Equipment
and Appliance Deployment (SEAD) Initiative Awards. She also works on street lighting; perhaps you
have colleagues who work with municipalities on street lighting.

nttp://www . superefficient.org/

'l let Kavita follow up with details.
Thanks,

Audrey

From: Lee, Audrey [mailto:audrey.lee@cpuc.ca.qov]
Sent: Monday, August 20, 2012 12:45 PM

To: shdd@pge.com; Alien, Meredith
Cc: Ravi, Kavita (FELLOW)

Subject: DOE SEAD Street Lighting Tool for Municipalities

Hi Sid and Meredith,
A colleague of mine from DOE, Kavita Ravi, is looking for municipalities interested in using a

new street lighting evaluation tool her team has developed (please see below and attached). [
was wondering if you knew of any municipalities that might be interested.
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Thank you,

Audrey

Audrey Lee, Ph.D.

Advisor

Office of President Peevey

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, San Francisco, CA 94102
(415) 703-1175

Email: audrev.lee@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Ravi, Kavita (FELLOW) [mailto:Kavita. Ravi@Hg.Doe.Gov]
Sent: Friday, August 17, 2012 11:42 AM

To: Lee, Audrey

Subject: SEAD Street Lighting Tool

Dear Audrey,

Below is a description of the SEAD street lighting tool (flyer attached). | would appreciate you
forwarding it to anyone that might be interested.

The street Lighting Evaluation Tool provides a free, quick, and easy way for government
procurement officials and lighting specialists to screen fixtures in street lighting upgrades and
retrofits. In many areas where street lighting contributes to significant electricity consumption
and expense, this tool can be used to realize energy as well as cost-savings. We are
interested in supporting pilots of the tool to improve its usability and enable effective usage.

The SEAD tool performs photometric analysis as well as energy consumption and life-cycle
cost computations for common road geometries. The tool also allows comparison of muitiple
candidate fixtures simultaneously. The website has additional instructional to support the use
of the tool.

SEAD stands for the Super-efficient Equipment and Appliance Deployment Initiative, which is
an international initiative that engages governments and the private sector to accelerate
market transformation of energy-efficient equipment and appliances.
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Thanks again for your help.
Kavita Ravi

AAAS Fellow

Department of Energy

1000, Independence Ave SW
Washington D.C.

Phone: 202-586-3612

PG&E js committed to protecting our customers' privacy. .
15 58amn more, pPease Vist http:‘%vww.Dgepcamf%out/comnan /privacy/customer/

SB_GT&S_0306775



